245 W. Roosevelt Rd.
@Securllv&smlv. B e cora

Proven Source. Proven Selutions.” 630-762-4450
DATE: NOVEMBER 3, 2004
FCC ID: PM7-RDR-ICL
TO: FCC AUTHORIZATION & EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD
COLUMBIA,MD 21045-024
FROM: JAMES WIEMEYER

245 W. ROOSEVELT RD.
BLDG 7, UNIT 48
WEST CHICAGO, IL 60185

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION AGENCY
Ladies and/or gentlemen,

| appoint Radiometrics Midwest Corporation to act as Recognition Source, LLC agent in the
preparation of application under Part 15, Title 47 of the Code of Federal Regulation of the Federal
Communications Commission. | certify that the exhibits properly describe the device submitted
under this application and will implement any changes described in the test report. The labels
described will be affixed to each item.

By checking yes, the applicant certifies that, in the case of an individual applicant, he or she is not
subject to a denial of federal benefits, pursuant to section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988,

21 U.S.C. 853(a), or in the case of a non-individual applicant (e.g. corporation, partnership, or other
unincorporated association), no party to the application is subject to a denial of federal benefits, that
James F. Wie

includes FCC benefits, pursuant to that section.
Date_ /! K 2 ‘Fﬁ
Hardware Engineering Manager

Ingersoll-Rand / Locknetics Security Engineering / Wireless Access Control Group

YES _x NO

Authorized Signature



